
Simmons - DNR, Leigh <leigh.simmons@state.co.us>

P2025010, Returned mail
Stephen Humphray <biomilling@gmail.com> Mon, Aug 18, 2025 at 2:17 PM
To: "Simmons - DNR, Leigh" <leigh.simmons@state.co.us>

Thanks Leigh,

Will do.

Steve

From: Simmons - DNR, Leigh <leigh.simmons@state.co.us>
Sent: Monday, August 18, 2025 13:23
To: Stephen Humphray <biomilling@gmail.com>
Subject: Re: P2025010, Returned mail

I'll update the address in our system.

When you re-submit the application, please also update the contact address on the form.

Thanks,
Leigh

Leigh Simmons
Environmental Protection Specialist

P 720.220.1180
Physical address: 1313 Sherman Street, Room 215, Denver, CO 80203
Mailing address: Colorado Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety, Room 215, 1001 E 62nd Avenue, Denver, CO
80216
leigh.simmons@state.co.us  |  https://drms.colorado.gov

On Mon, Aug 18, 2025 at 10:39 AM Stephen Humphray <biomilling@gmail.com> wrote:
Leigh,

Please send the letter to the address below so that I personally receive correspondence from the DRMS in
the future.

Stephen Humphray
269 West Drive
Golden, CO, 80403

I did receive an email copy from Franklin Levy.

The address you have is incorrect - it should have been 422 Gregory Street - a typo error on the original
application as the 322 Gregory Street address has been used on previous occasions in the past and had
been corrected to 422 Gregory Street.

8/19/25, 12:25 PM State.co.us Executive Branch Mail - P2025010, Returned mail

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=095bb4d299&view=pt&search=all&permmsgid=msg-f:1840825758976375060&dsqt=1&simpl=msg-f:1840825758… 1/2

mailto:leigh.simmons@state.co.us
mailto:biomilling@gmail.com
https://www.google.com/maps/search/1313+Sherman+Street,+Room+215,+Denver,+CO+80203?entry=gmail&source=g
https://www.google.com/maps/search/1001+E+62nd+Avenue,+Denver,+CO+80216?entry=gmail&source=g
https://www.google.com/maps/search/1001+E+62nd+Avenue,+Denver,+CO+80216?entry=gmail&source=g
mailto:leigh.simmons@state.co.us
https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=https-3A__drms.colorado.gov&d=DwMGaQ&c=sdnEM9SRGFuMt5z5w3AhsPNahmNicq64TgF1JwNR0cs&r=ragELRUafx18_2y7IyIv-rMVwdSzZUytHEsWBPZ8gxk&m=4dGV8PzMRbLim89oYu_zgKHRHPscn6rQQZ0QQSaj15R_9pZ9WdgKvFXTg1ooHiXS&s=IKJ2nlL1u_7rAxL-BjlEQDrtu79xy9pXVfRQQrp4p74&e=
mailto:biomilling@gmail.com
https://www.google.com/maps/search/269+West+Drive+%0D%0A+%0D%0AGolden,+CO,+80403?entry=gmail&source=g


The 422 Gregory St address has no physical letter box and mail sent to this address is placed in the PO Box
for collection.

I do not have access to this PO Box, and I rely on another person to pass on the mail from this box so my
personal address is the best one to use.

Regards,
Steve

From: Simmons - DNR, Leigh <leigh.simmons@state.co.us>
Sent: Monday, August 18, 2025 09:30
To: Stephen Humphray <biomilling@gmail.com>
Subject: P2025010, Returned mail

Stephen,

The hard copy of the Notice of Deficiencies that was sent back in June was just returned to us.
The sticker says "Unable to forward"

The address on the envelope is: 

Stephen Humphray
GS Mining Company, LLC
322 Gregory Street
PO Box 1614
Central City, CO 80422

Is there an error with the address?

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
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